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Re: Fw: Warrant

Woodward, Theresa <twoodward@ogdensburgk12.org>
Wed 3/1/2023 9:14 AM

To: Bertrand, Kaleb <kaleb.bertrand@sliboces.org>

External Email

Approved for Payment Community Bank $359.96
Theresa

On Tue, Feb 28, 2023 at 12:37 PM Bertrand, Kaleb <kaleb bertrand@sllboces.org> wrote:
Good Afternoon,

We need to get payment for the credit card out. Please review warrant and approve.

thank you,
Kaleb

Kaleb J Bertrand

Ogdensburg City School District
School Business Manager
315-393-0900 ext. 40295

From: Myers, Cindy <cmyers@sllboces.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 10:38 AM

To: Bertrand, Kaleb <kaleb.bertrand@sllboces.org>
Subject: Warrant

Kaleb | have attached the Warrant and the back up.
There are 2 attachments because of the difference in paper size.

Do | put the originals in the van mail to go over to you and Theresa?

LIVE FOR TODAY AS TOMORROW IS NOT PROMISED

Cindy Myers

Sr. Account Clerk - St. Lawrence Lewis BOCES
Ogdensburg City School - AP

Heuvelton CSD - AP



(315) 386-4504 Ext. 40285
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audit

Woodward, Theresa <twoodward@ogdensburgk12.org>
Tue 2/28/2023 9:58 AM

To: Bertrand, Kateb <kaleb.bertrand@sllboces.org>

External Email

Approved for Payment AP Watrant 02/24/23 $887,408.11.
After comptroller adjustment.
Theresa
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audit

Woodward, Theresa <twoodward@ogdensburgk12.org>
Fri 2/3/2023 10:42 AM

To: Bertrand, Kaleb <kaleb.bertrand@sliboces.org>

External Email

Approved for Payment AP Warrant 02/03/23 $189,518.63
Removal Don Swan $800.00
Theresa
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Woodward, Theresa <twoodward@ogdensburgk12.org>
Thu 2/9/2023 10:09 AM
To: Bertrand, Kaleb <kaleb.bertrand@sllboces.org>
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Approved for Payment AP Warrant 02/10 $44,758.97
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audit

Woodward, Theresa <twoodward@ogdensburgk12.org>
Sun 2/19/2023 10:30 PM

To: Bertrand, Kaleb <kaleb.bertrand@sllboces.org>

External Email

Approved for payment AP Warrant 02/17/23 4189,079.94

Theresa

I will be dropping off auditing in Canton Monday morning, I will be out of town until Thursday
if there is auditing in the office,

Have a great week.






